
 
 

 
  

 
 

    
 

 
  

   
  

   

 

 

 

  

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS


 EASTERN DIVISION
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 	 )
) No. 14 CR 572 

v. 	)
) Violations: Title 18, United 

JIMMY WRIGHT,  ) States Code, Sections 
also known as “Lil Man” ) 922(a)(1) and 922(g)(1) 

COUNT ONE 

The SPECIAL SEPTEMBER 2014 GRAND JURY charges: 

From on or about July 21, 2014, until on or about September 22, 2014, 

at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, and 

elsewhere, 

JIMMY WRIGHT, also known as “Lil Man,” 

defendant herein, not being a licensed dealer, within the meaning of Chapter 

44, Title 18, United States Code, did willfully engage in the business of 

dealing in firearms; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(a)(1)(A). 
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COUNT TWO 

The SPECIAL SEPTEMBER 2014 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about July 22, 2014, at Chicago, in the Northern District of 

Illinois, Eastern Division, 

JIMMY WRIGHT, also known as “Lil Man,” 

defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by a 

term of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess, in and 

affecting interstate commerce, a firearm, namely, a Harrington and 

Richardson, .22 caliber revolver, bearing serial number 541564; a Taurus, .38 

caliber revolver, bearing serial number 739335; and a Mossberg, model 500A, 

12 gauge pump shotgun, bearing serial number L043544, which firearm had 

traveled in interstate commerce prior to the defendant=s possession of the 

firearm; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1). 
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COUNT THREE 

The SPECIAL SEPTEMBER 2014 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about July 30, 2014, at Chicago, in the Northern District of 

Illinois, Eastern Division, 

JIMMY WRIGHT, also known as “Lil Man,” 

defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by a 

term of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess, in and 

affecting interstate commerce, a firearm, namely, a F.B. Radon VIS pistol, 

model 35, bearing serial number S2007; a Taurus pistol, model PT101AF, .40 

caliber, bearing serial number SOB44441; and an Intratec pistol, model 

TECDC9, 9 mm caliber, with an obliterated serial number, which firearm had 

traveled in interstate commerce prior to the defendant=s possession of the 

firearm; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1). 
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COUNT FOUR 

The SPECIAL SEPTEMBER 2014 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about August 20, 2014, at Chicago, in the Northern District of 

Illinois, Eastern Division, 

JIMMY WRIGHT, also known as “Lil Man,” 

defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by a 

term of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess, in and 

affecting interstate commerce, a firearm, namely, a Ruger pistol, model 

P97DC, .45 caliber, with an obliterated serial number, which firearm had 

traveled in interstate commerce prior to the defendant=s possession of the 

firearm; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1). 
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COUNT FIVE 

The SPECIAL SEPTEMBER 2014 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about August 25, 2014, at Chicago, in the Northern District of 

Illinois, Eastern Division, 

JIMMY WRIGHT, also known as “Lil Man,” 

defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by a 

term of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess, in and 

affecting interstate commerce, a firearm, namely, a Browning pistol, 9 mm 

caliber, bearing serial number 69C9283; and a New England Firearms 

shotgun, model Pardner, 20 gauge caliber, bearing serial number NM318106, 

which firearm had traveled in interstate commerce prior to the defendant=s 

possession of the firearm; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1). 
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COUNT SIX 

The SPECIAL SEPTEMBER 2014 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about September 2, 2014, at Chicago, in the Northern District of 

Illinois, Eastern Division, 

JIMMY WRIGHT, also known as “Lil Man,” 

defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by a 

term of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess, in and 

affecting interstate commerce, a firearm, namely, a Ruger pistol, model P95, 9 

mm caliber, bearing serial number 318-33683; and a Romarm/Cugir rifle, 

model GP WASR 10/63, 7.62 caliber, bearing serial number AR273072, which 

firearm had traveled in interstate commerce prior to the defendant=s 

possession of the firearm; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1). 
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COUNT SEVEN 

The SPECIAL SEPTEMBER 2014 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about September 8, 2014, at Chicago, in the Northern District of 

Illinois, Eastern Division, 

JIMMY WRIGHT, also known as “Lil Man,” 

defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by a 

term of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess, in and 

affecting interstate commerce, a firearm, namely, a Velocity Firearms pistol, 

model VMAC 45, .45 caliber, bearing serial number P12905; a Hi-Point pistol, 

model C9, 9 mm caliber, bearing serial number P1812679; a Hi-Point pistol, 

model C9, 9 mm caliber, bearing serial number P1520281; a Smith & Wesson 

pistol, model SD40VE, .40 caliber, bearing serial number HFN3008; an AA 

Arms Inc. pistol, model AP9, 9 mm caliber, bearing serial number 046610; and 

a Charter Arms revolver, model Undercover, .38 caliber, bearing serial 

number 181172, which firearm had traveled in interstate commerce prior to 

the defendant=s possession of the firearm; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1). 
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COUNT EIGHT 

The SPECIAL SEPTEMBER 2014 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about September 17, 2014, at Chicago, in the Northern District of 

Illinois, Eastern Division, 

JIMMY WRIGHT, also known as “Lil Man,” 

defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by a 

term of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess, in and 

affecting interstate commerce, a firearm, namely, a Glock pistol, model 17, 

9mm caliber, bearing serial number AAEU668, an Interarms pistol, unknown 

model and caliber, bearing serial number 1123611; and a Smith & Wesson 

revolver, unknown model, .38 caliber, with an obliterated serial number, 

which firearm had traveled in interstate commerce prior to the defendant=s 

possession of the firearm; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1). 
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COUNT NINE 

The SPECIAL SEPTEMBER 2014 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about September 22, 2014, at Chicago, in the Northern District of 

Illinois, Eastern Division, 

JIMMY WRIGHT, also known as “Lil Man,” 

defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by a 

term of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess, in and 

affecting interstate commerce, a firearm, namely, a Rexio revolver, model 

RJ38, .38 caliber, bearing serial number 105365; and a Norinco rifle, model 

SKS, 7.62 caliber, bearing serial number 22001836, which firearm had 

traveled in interstate commerce prior to the defendant=s possession of the 

firearm; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1). 

      A  TRUE  BILL:  

FOREPERSON 

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 
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